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STREET ADDRESS: 801 E. High Street HISTORIC NAME . C. D. Fishburne House
1 MAP 8 PARCEL: 53-194 DATE / PERIOD . 1873, 1955
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: STYLE : ) Victorian
| PRESENT ZONING: B-1 HEIGHT (fo cornice)OR STORIES. 2 storeys .‘:
ORIGINAL OWNER:. Clement D. Fishburne DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA ;. 97.25' x 145.46' (15,814 sq.ft.) §
ORIGINAL USE! Residence CONDITION : Good »
PRESENT USE Offices SURVEYOR . Bibb
PRESENT OWNER . James C. & Katherine M. Andrews DATE OF SURVEY Summer 1983 :
ADDRESS ; 801 E. High Street SOURCES : City/County Records Dr. James C. Andrews ({
Charlottesville, VA 22901 Sanborn Map Co. - 1896, 1907 ‘
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Alexander, Recollections of Ear

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This is a "~ 2-storey, 2-bay, double-pile Victorian house with a 2-storey, 2-bay, single-pile wing covering the rear

half of the east side. Its appearance has been substantially altered by the loss of Its veranda. The house Is set

on a high English basement constructed of brick laid in 5 and 6-course American bond. Wall construction is of brick
laid in 5 and. 6-course American-with-Flemish bond. There is no water table. The steep gable roof is covered with

slate and has projecting eaves and verges, exposed nafter ends, and a sawn bargeboard in the gable ends on the front
and rear elevations. The stack of the single central chimney has been rebuilt. The large windows throughout the

house are double-sash, 6-over-6 light, with wooden sills, moulded surrounds, and louvered shutters. They are slightly |

! shorter at the second level, and basement windows are still shorter. There is a one-storey semi-octagonal bay
window:in the front bay on the west side of the house. It has a truncated hip roof; covered with metal, with project-

8 ing eaves and an entablature with dentil moulding. Its walls are brick, and it has a narrow b4-over-4 1light window

in the center plane and very narrow 2-over-2 light windows at the sides. Basement windows are shorter and are recent

replacements. There is a small circular-headed 2-over-2 light attic window with a shaped surround in the gable on

the facade. The rear gable has a plain square 9-1ight casement window. The facade was originally covered by a one-

storey veranda. The front yard has now been filled inbehind a retaining wall and the veranda replaced with a flag-

stone terrace. The entrance door in the eastern bay of the facade has six lights over two panels, with a 3-light

transom and louvered shutters. There are identical doors on the east side and in both bays of the facade of the wing,

but 1t is possible that there were originally windows in those locations. The brick in the foundation and the end and

rear walls of the 2-storey east:wing is laid in 7-course American bond, while the facade is in 7-course American-with-

Flemish bordd. 1ts gable roof is lower pitched than the original section and is covered with standing-seam metal.

g |t has projecting eaves and verges. There is an interior end chimney. The Sanborn maps indicate that there was

§ never a veranda on the wing. A complex of one-storey, shed-roofed back porches enclosed with weatherboarding covers

the entire rear elevation. They have now also been enclosed with brick at the basement level. The interior of the

q original section follows the side hall plan, with high ceilings, large windows, and Victorian mantels.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1871, Clement D. Fishburne, cashier of the Albemarle Bank, contracted to purchase the l14-acre lot west of the

B McIntire House. There was a small brick house on the property, and the occupant was to have use of it until

October 1872 (ACDB 67-483). Fishburne must have begun construction of his house at that time because it was

|l completed by the time Alexander described the area in January 187hk. This house was the home of the Fishburne family
§ for eighty years. The east wing was added sometime between 1877 and 1896, according to the Gray and Sanborn maps.

il Charles W. Hurt and Dr. James C. Andrews bought the house from Fishburne's granddaughter in 1955 (City DB 183-65).
They remodeled it for use as offices, removed the veranda, and filled in the front yard. The brick summer kitchen
and servants' quarters were found to be too badly deteriorated for réstoration, and so they were demolished and the
brick used in the remodeling of the house. The adaptive re-use of the house was awarded the Civic League's
Certificate of Merit in 1955. Dr. Andrews still occupies the main floor office.

Additional References: ACDB 145-322; City DB 37-214, 214-320, 431-66 & 68; City WB 1-240, 6-474, 7-215.
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